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November 4,1999

Robert M. Morgenthau, District Attomery
New York County
I Hogan Place
New Yorlg New York 10012

ATT: Assistant District Attorney Thomas A. Wornam
Deputy Chief, Special Prosecutions Bureau

RE: YourNon-Responsive October 29tr Letter

Dear Mr. Wornam:

This letter follows up my phone message seeking confirmation that BEFORE you wrote your
October 29h letter,you had received my own October 29fi letter, fa(ed to your office at 4:51
THAT MORNING. The fa:< receipt is enclosed, as is my October 29th letter.

Your October 296 letter, presumably written during normal 9-5 business hours, makes NO
reference to my October 29tr letter and contains NONE of the specificity requested therein.
However, even without the benefit of my October 29h letter,you knew, from our telephone
conversation the previous da5r, that a bald and conclusory response to CJA's October 2l$
criminal complaint and long-standing intervention requests was not only unacceptable but
evidence of official misconduct on your part. I trust you will agree that in that October 28tr
conversation, as likewise in my October 29e letter, I expressly requested that you identi!:

(1) the legal authority foryour exhaordinary position that,without confronting the conflict
of interest isstres presented at pages 5-7 of CJA's October 2l$ criminal complaint, the
Manhattan Disrict Attorney could dispose of the complaint and decline to intervene
in the Article 78 proceeding Eleru Ruth fussower, Coordinator of the Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico, against the Commission on
Judicial Conduct of the State of New lorlr (NY Co. #99-108551);
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(2) the respects in which the evidence presented by CJA's October 2ls criminal
complaint was, according to you, "not enough" to support criminal investigations of
the New York State Attorney General, the New York Stde Commission on Judicial
Conduct and the New York State Commission on Judicial Nomination - all having
principal offrces in Manhattan;

(3) the reason foryour failure to request that CJA provide you with furttrer evidence to
zupport the October 2lr criminal complain! in view of your claim that the evidence
already provided lvas "not enough".

Please respond forttrurith to suchtwice-repeated inform*ional reque$s an4 additionally, to my
thrice-repeated request for a copy of the procedures in place at the Manhattan District
Attorney's ofFrce for handling confict of intere$ issues - the first request as to those procedures
having been in the October 2lc complaint itself (at pp. 5-6).

Please also immediately direct CJA's October 2l( criminal compliant to your superiors,
preferably to Mr. Morgenthatr himself. If Mr. Morgenthatr does not believe that the conflict
of interest issues presented by the complaint are threshold and that, based on the supporting
evidentiary proofl to wit, the file of my Article 78 proceeding against the Commission on
Judicial Conduct and the file of the Article 78 proceedingDoris L kssowerv. Commission on
Judicial CMuct ofthe Snte ofNew IorL(NY Co. #95-t09l4l)- both defended bythe State
Attorney General by fraudulent litigation tactics - and CJA's correspondence relating to the
Commission on Judicial Nomination -- he has no dtty to the citizens who elected him to himself
refer the complaint to the Public Integrity Section of the Justice Department's Criminal
Divisioq hdependenl of CJA's communications with federal prosecutors, he should set that
forth in a letter.

CJA hereby requests that Mr. Morgenthatr furnish a copy of such letter to the Court in my
current Article 78 proceeding against the Commission on Judicial Conducf with an explanation
as to why, based on the file therein, including my July 28e and September 246 Memoranda of
Law supporting my omnibus motiorq he will not be intervening. Tellingly, your Octobr.r 29n
letter provides no explanation whatever for such position.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&<.-ts €oglS.ssdrfr/-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosures



fl

TII',IE : .l- 1 i t_14i'1 _t _t _l

ll4l,,'1E : r::-l,t

F,+ii : _rl 44!84_r_14

TEL : _r1.14:11:rlill
{

Urureo Srnres Posr* SrnvtcE

o Print your name, address, and zlP code in this box o

ilill t

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS
Permit No. G-10

z elr{ stg 5qE

US Postal Service

Receipt for Certified Mail
No lnsurance Coverage Provided.

t
I

l,',llll,,,,ll,,ll,,,,l,l,ll,,,ll,,,,ll,,l,l,,,JL,l,l,ILI =*E$

TFt*|. {:_=1"1 I i]i I l:rt { i /EFt I F I i:rt T I t_-lt.l FtE FI:lFt T

Do nol tor Mail

rr,
o)
o)

o

oooc,
Eo
LL
<t)(L

*nllo fil<l4l\qlYi/4/\ t). vF
kffct.t a)o(^-q*'. '
T?A'H^ P(no o

"x9''"xt?*" /n. ( T
Poslage'

Cefifiad Fee / ,'1;;\'A
SpedalDeliveVFee { _ { 6

nesuiaed Delivery F{;. 
\ !"alq i a I' / -' /

Retum Receipt Showing to.
Whorn & Date Oelivered

Retm B€ceiXSu{ktg to WtElr

thh. &Ad&6ee's Addess

TOTALPostage& Fees $ ,1K
Postmaft or Date

(*, E


